
  
PROJECT NO. 12-006 

October 9, 2015 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

To Proposers: 

Addendum No. 1 is being issued to the Request for Qualifications and Proposal for 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS IN COUNTY 

SERVICE AREA NO. 16 – SUMNER HILL 

MADERA COUNTY, revising the Request for Qualifications and Proposal as follows:  

1) Section 1.1 Introduction/Background, page 3, of the RFQ/RFP states:  

“On November 21, 2015, the State DDW issued another Compliance Order to the 

District for still not meeting the State Drinking Water Standards…” 

Shall be replaced in its entirety with the following date change: 

“On November 21, 2014, the State DDW issued another Compliance Order to the 

District for still not meeting the State Drinking Water Standards…” 

 

2) Section 1.1 Introduction/Background, page 4, second paragraph, of the RFQ/RFP 

states:   

“Currently, 39 connections are active and 10 on standby.” 

Shall be replaced in its entirety with the: 

“Currently, 40 connections are active and 9 on standby.” 

o Due to a construction this summer that was completed for a standby lot, there are 

now 40 connections that are active and 9 on standby.     

 

3) Section 1.3 Purpose, page 6, task 4, of the RFQ/RFP  notes:  

“Task 4: Meeting the fire flow requirements 

o Design and increase the system storage capacity to meet the County fire flow 

requirements 

o Verifying the P&P analysis of the fire flow capacity 252,000 gallons” 

Shall be replaced in its entirety with the following requirement: 

“Task 4: Meeting the fire flow requirements, disinfection CT, and current operational 

storage Requirements 

o Design and increase the system storage capacity to meet the County fire flow 

requirements, disinfection CT, and current operational storage Requirements 

o Verify the P&P analysis of the 252,000 gallons is adequate to meet disinfection 

CT, current operational storage, and fire protection storage requirements 

(Exhibit D of RFQ/RFP).  
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o The County Fire Code (2013 Ca. Fire Code section B105.1) requires 120,000

gallons of storage for 2 hours.”

4) Section 1.3 Purpose, page 6, of the RFQ/RFP –Add the Following task:

Task 6: Design Project Schedule/Time 

o Submit a project schedule/timeline (using MS Project/Excel or something equivalent)

The schedule should include:

o Projected timeline of the entire design phase of the project

o The design phase costs per tasks, submittals, and the due dates.

Questions Raised By Potential Proposers 

Questions/Answers (Q/As): 

Q1. What was the time line for this, were you guys trying to push for a certain date to begin 

construction? 

A1.  The CSA-16 Water System currently is in violation with the State Water Resources 

Control Board, Division of Drinking Water (State DDW) for not meeting the drinking 

water standards and also the with the State Regional Water Quality Control Board 

(RWQCB) for their discharge of the Backwash water.  The County would like the design 

to be completed by early next year and the construction completed before the summer of 

next year if possible.  However, the County does have a comply by date by State DDW 

by 01/01/2018.  The RWQCB has requested a timeline of the design and construction of 

the improvements from the County.   

Q2.  For construction, what was the project budget? Is this construction project over 

$250,000? 

A2.  The construction cost will be estimated by the consultant during the design phase as part 

of the scope of work of this RFQ/RFP. There was a cost analysis of the project in the 

P&P report for the different alternatives. 

Q3.  How is this project funded? 

A3.  This project will be privately funded by CSA-16. The Tax Collector's office is working 

with the Public Works Department to determine if this w1ll be funded by a loan/bond. 

Q4. Who will be evaluating the RFPs/RFQs? 

A4. An evaluation committee from the Public Works Department and/or other County 

Departments shall be formed to evaluate all accepted RFQ'S/RFP's. 

Q5. When was the 2
nd

 filter added to the plant?

A5. The expansion of the plant to add the 2
nd

 plant, tank, etc. was in 1994.  The Boyle Report

(Exhibit C) in Section 2 (page 2-1) lists the original facilities that was constructed in 

1988 and the expansion facilities in 1994. 

Q6. What is the current water rates for CSA-16?  

A6. For the 40 improve lots, the rate is $127.98 monthly and the 9 standby users pay $37.50 

monthly. 

Q7. With the County’s timeline preference, does the County/CSA have the funds readily 

available to issue the contract/NTP to the consultants to start the design work after being 

evaluated and chosen for the project? 

A7. The County is working with the County Treasure/Tax Collector’s office to secure the 

funding for the CSA-16 District. 



Q8. The District only has surface water as a source of water, is drilling a well an option? 

A8. The Boyle Report includes several documents from Madera County Environmental 

Health Department (MCEHD) which states that the subdividers initially did try to use 

hard rock wells as a source of water.  The (MCEHD)  reported that the wells drilled in the 

area were low producing wells (10 gpm) due to lack of groundwater.     

Q9.  For the treatment plant operation etc., who is the operator contact? 

A9. See Contact Information Below:  

 Marty Duvall, Supervising Utility Worker: 559-676-0270

 Jason Mitchell, Utility Worker II: 559-517-7798

Q10. Does the County have any call services with a geotechnical firm or any preference to a 

   geotechnical firm for their services? 

A10. No.  The County does not have any call services with any geotechnical firm for 

geotechnical consulting services.  The County has requested quotes and worked with 

many geotechnical firms and does not have a preference.  

Q11. For the property acquisitions in Exhibit E, the pending property requisition is not 

illustrated.  What is the additional area that is being acquired from the County?  

A11. The County is in the process adding to the existing Outlot J by vacationing/recording a 

  road easement where currently tank #2 is on.  The County will provide the consultants 

  the property documents when it becomes available.    

Q12. Where is the most recent  Compliance order, could that be placed online? 

A.12. See attachment 1 and 2.  

Attachment 1 State Water Resources Control Board, November 21, 2014 Compliance 

Order  

Attachment 2 State of California Department of Public Health, August 29, 2013   

Compliance Order 
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